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File: 120.11 001

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  April 25, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager
SUBJECT: Approving Projects in the Nevada County Transportation Commission’s

2017/18 Overall Work Program

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC) 2017/18
Overall Work Program.

FUNDING: Not applicable.

BACKGROUND: On November 5, 1991, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 91-645, which
authorized the Chairman of the Board to execute a Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the County
of Nevada with the Nevada County Transportation Commission relating to regional transportation
planning. In accordance with the Memorandum of Understanding, the Nevada County Transportation
Commission has submitted the projects to be included in its 2017/18 Overall Work Program for the review
and approval of the Board of Supervisors.

The attached resolution approves the proposed 2017/18 Overall Work Program.

Item Initiated by:  Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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Submittal Date: April 3, 2017
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